disclaimer at www.milwaukee. gov/email_disclaimer

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Milwaukee County Law Enforcement Executives COVID / Protest Group” group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to &ELEEAQQMID_msub_aQﬂbQ@gQleﬂgmuns&Qm
To view this discussion on the web visit hitps://groups.qooale com/d/msaid/M A ;
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From: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com
To: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com
CC:

Date: 6/9/2020 12:45:42 PM

Subject: planned chalk demonstration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Somebody is organizing a planned chalk event demonstration at our Drexel Town Square this week Thursday. | am recalling that these have been peaceful events but am wondering if any other agency
had issues if there was one in your community. At this time | am planning on just monitoring the area but am curious what others experienced. Thank you.

Steve Anderson e Chief of Police
e Oak Creek Police Departrrent ¢ Admnistration

The City of Oak Creek is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of City email
should presume that this email message is subject to release upon request, and to state records retention requirements.

bt bsi

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Milwaukee County Law Enforcement Executives COVID / Protest Group™ group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to MCLEEACOVID+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.
To view this discussion on the web visit hitps://groups.google.com/d/msgid/MCLEEACOVID/98¢c96063e155402e92(7dfa927304854 %40Exchange-04 . oakcreek wi.org.



From: mszlaﬁamm@gmglggmuns.ggm

CC:
Date: 6/10/2020 9:21:59 AM
Subject: Re: planned chalk demonstration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chief Anderson,

By my count we have had (3) of these "Chalk the Walk Events" in Milwaukee and they have all been peaceful. The crowds consisted mostly of families and their kids, and
usually incorporate some speeches. They're good about posting their marching route (if applicable), gathering point and timeframe. Additionally, for our events the
groups abided by the timeframe they posted. Crowds sized varied with largest being approximately 300 at the event by the Art Museum. Hope this helps.

Stay safe!

Craig SARNOW

Captain of Police
Milwaukee Police Department Fusion Division
Hazardous Devices Unit Commander

Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center

Office: (414) 935-7703

Fax: (414) 935-7917

Email: csarno@milwaukee gov

NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive or for official use only. Use and further disclosure of the information by the recipient must be

consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. See, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.36(2) & (8); 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2520; 42 U.S.C. § 3782; & 28 CFR Part 23 If you received this E-mail in error, please
notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.

From: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com <mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com> on behalf of Steve Anderson <sanderson@oakcreekwi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:45 PM

To: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com <mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com>

Subject: planned chalk demonstration

Somebody is organizing a planned chalk event demonstration at our Drexel Town Square this week Thursday. | am recalling that these have been peaceful events but am wondering if any other agency
had issues if there was one in your community. At this time | am planning on just monitoring the area but am curious what others experienced. Thank you.
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Steve Anderson « Chief of Police
Qak Creek Police Departrrent e Admnistration

m 301 West Ryan Road e Oak Creek, W1 53154
"~ Non-Emengency; 414-762-8200

L P. 414-766-7640 o F: 414-766-6692

¥ sanderson@oakcreekw) org

() (w)@)©)n)

The City of Oak Creek is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of City email
should presume that this email message is subject o release upon request, and to state records retention requirements.
| discla :

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Milwaukee County Law Enforcement Executives COVID / Protest Group" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to MCLEEACOVID+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://aroups.google.com/d/msgid ACOVID/98c96063e155402e92f7df 7304854 %40E xchange-04 . oakcreek wi.org.

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of
Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail

disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Milwaukee County Law Enforcement Executives COVID / Protest Group™ group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to MCLEEACOVID+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit

hitps://groups.google.com/d/msgid/MCLEEACOVID/CH2PROIMB412148B527328024C49BCBDDC8830%40CH2PROIMB4121.namprd09.prod.outlook.com.
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From: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com
To: mcleeacovid@googlegroups.com
CC:

Date: 8/17/2020 3:07:30 PM

Subject: FW: list

Attachments: Demonstrations Update 08 14 2020 (Friday).em!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee

County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. |

— ——— S ———————————————————————————————————— — _———— — — S—

From: Stojsavijevic, Branko

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Formolo, Paul )

Subject: list

List of protests

Lieutenant Branko Stojsavijevié

Milwaukee Police Department

Southeastern Wisconsin Threat Analysis Center

Dignitary Protection Unit / High Technology Unit / Election Fraud Unit

Desk: 414.935.1253 E-mail: bstojs@milwaukee.gov | Fax: 414.935.7052 www.wiwatch.org
Police Admimistration Bulding | Post Office Box 531 | Milwaukee. WI 53201-0531

NOTICE: This £-mail and any attachments may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive or for official use only. Use and further disclosure of the information by the recipient must be consistent with apphcable laws regulations
and agreements. See, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.36(2) & (8); 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2520, 42 U.S.C. § 3782; & 28 CFR Part 23. If you received ths E-mailin error, please notfy the seader. delete the £ mail, and do not use, disclose or store the information

it contains.
This communicotion and any attachment(s) may include information that is protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.5.C. § 552, or excepted from disclosure under the Wisconsin Public Records Law, Wis. Stot

$§§19.31-19.39

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should
presume that e-mail is subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer



e MOTKETNs email is from outside the City of South Milwaukec, plese use caution when reviewing its contents. Do not open any unexpected attachments or links.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This is a transmission from the City of South Milwaukee and may contain information, which is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure,
copying or distribution or use of the contents of this message is expressly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us

immediately at 414- { D
CAUTION:

Internet and e-mail communications are the City of South Milwaukee s property and the City of South Milwaukee reserves the nght to retrieve and read any message created,
sent and received. The City of South Milwaukee reserves the right to monitor messages by authorized City of South Milwaukee Personnel at any time without further consent

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Milwaukee County Law Enforcement Executives COVID / Protest Group” group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to MCLEEACOVID+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.
To view this discussion on the web visit hitps://groups.google.com/d/msgid/MCLEEACQVID/5ba3233ad5614ch 1a9a96d40c2e0e 152%40smwi org
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From: "<Tyr ni v>
To: DNC- -2ubcommittee-Members <D -U -oudcommittee-Members@ DH QV>
. " AR A A - "
GCC: AREN ALEXANDER HI\)" <CLAREN ALEXANDER®@L dhs.gov>

Date:  8/14/2020 1 2:54:22 PM
Subject: Demonstrations Update 08/14/2020 (Friday)

Protests / Demonstrations Today

From 08/13/20 to 08/19/20, the group Created Equal (RID) will host a multiday event called Pro Life Protest at the DNC rat the
Wisconsin Center and other locations in Milwaukee. They will have banners and posters at different highway overpasses leading in
Milwaukee during the DNC. They will also have a mobile jumbotron screen showing videos (location TBD). No indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook indicates 5 are going, 23 are interested.

-Please see the below listing of demonstrations being tracked by PIRS Lindsey Bricher of the USSS PID OSB Unit regarding DNC
2020 as of 08/14/2020. The logistics and attendees of these demonstrations are subject to change. Updates are highlighted in

yellow.

1. On08/16/20, from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group Bernieovest (NRID) will host an event called BernieOrVest Ramp Up Party mat Washington
Park. The purpose of the event is for ramp up party rto conduct safety training, first aid demonstrations, and pass out yellow vests. No

indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 27 are going, 162 are interested.

2. On 08/16/20, from 3:00 PM to 4:30 PM, the groups Wisconsin for Bernie (NRID), Qur Wisconsin Revolution (NRID) and Qur Wisconsin Revolution

—_fMilwaukee (NRID) will host an event called Wisconsin Delegates Uniting for Peace at the Peace Billboard at West Wells and James Lovell
Streets (one block from the Wisconsin Center). The purpose of the event is to publicly commit to enacting a more principled foreign policy
that prioritizes diplomacy and multilateralism over militarism and cuts the bloated Pentagon budget. rfihe group has advertised the event will

occur in person and virtually. No indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 16 are going, 87 are interested.

https://www.facebook.com/events/3207036279355777
3. On08/17/20 to 08/20/20, starting at 7:00 AM, the groups Extinction Rebellion America (RID), XRA Bald Eagles (NRID), Great Lakes and Plains



Region, Extinction Rebellion America (NRID) and Focused Lyfe (NRID) will host a multiday event called National Convention Climate Crisis

Action :rfhe purpose is bringing awareness to the criminal inaction on behalf of our Government leaders whole leading us to climate
collapse. Mo indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 2 is going, 2 are interested.

It appears Plains Regi i i is a local chapter and not of record, the group Extinction
Rebellion is of record since 2019 with no arrests on file.

On 08/17/20 to 08/20/20, starting at 12:00 PM, the individuals Jason Call (NRID) and Durga Adriane (NRID) will host a multiday event called
Yellow Vests for Bernie in Milwaukee rthroughout the city of Milwaukee. The purpose is to protest the Democratic National Convention and
the delegates that will deny Bernie Sanders the nomination. No indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 286 are going, 1k are
interested.
: f . 7 7
h JIwWwww., ook.com/events/28165545285

On 08/17/20 to 08/20/20, starting at 12:00 PM, the group Rad Politics (NRID) will host a multiday event called pResist: Democratic National

Convention Protest mat the Wisconsin Center. The event page provided no additional details. No indication of civil disobedience. Facebook
indicates 1is going, 2 are interested.

h - om/events/272 4 1

On 08/17/20 to 08/20/20, starting at 11:00 PM, the group Elk Grove CA for Bernie Sanders (NRID) will host a multiday event. The group intended
to gather and demand the Democratic National Committee select Bernie Sanders. Due to the convention moving mostly online, the group is

looking for options for an effective and meaningful and reasonably safe protest. Mo indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 4 are
going, 18 are interested.

https://www.facebook.com/events/201872921020092
On 08/17/20 to 08/20/20, starting at 3:00 PM, the group March Against Corruption Milwaukee WI (NRID) will host a multiday event called

March Against Corruption-Milwaukee, WI mt the Wisconsin Center. The event page provided no additional details. No indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook indicates 1 is going, 1 are interested.

m 77 74

On 08/17/20 to 08/22/20, starting at 8:00 PM, the groups Unity Fire MKE (NRID) and Forest County Potawatomi (NRID) will host a multiday
event called Unity Fire MKE DNC AUG 17-20 rat the Wgema Campus. The purpose is to burn (a fire) brightly day and night for four days in a

peaceful prayer for Mother Earth. Mo indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 33 are going, 102 are interested.

https://www.facebook.com/events/972033706572398
On 08/17/20 to 08/22/20, starting at 11:30 PM, the groups We the People Disenfranchised (NRID) and Operation Find Qut (NRID) will host a



10.

11.
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multiday event called March on Milwaukee for Rights and Representation mat the Fiserv Forum. The purpose isa Mass Demonstration at the
2020 Democratic National Convention. Mo indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 14 are going, 81 are interested.

https://www.facebook.com/events/1428602360661012
On 08/19/20, from 12:00 PM to 1:30 PM, the individuals Karen Harwell (NRID), Kathleen Hickman-Turner (NRID) and Rachel Adair (NRID) will

host a demonstration called Stand For Justice rat 27t and Oklahoma (approximately 4.5 miles from the Wisconsin Center). The purpose is to
exercise our right to support Black Lives Matter athis demonstration is organized for every Wednesday and Saturday. No indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook does not currently indicate participation numbers.

https://www.facebook.com/events/641554216716674

On 08/20/20, from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group iti r NRID) will host a multiday event called March on the 2020
DNC fWe Can t Breathe: rfihe purpose is to continue the righteous protest against police killings of Black people. In previous years the

coalition led marches at the 2008, 2012 and 2016 RNC. No indication of civil disobedience. Facebook indicates 505 are going, 1000 are
interested.

- fa k.com/even 75694 74

https://marchondnc.org

Approved Permits with no Known Social Media

1.

2.

On 08/17/20, at 12:00 PM, the group Club Kids Inc (NRID) will host a march during the DNC. The permit estimates 100 participants.

On 08/20/20, at 10:00 AM, the group Women s Human Rights Campaign (NRID) will host a march during the DNC. The permit estimates 50-300

participants.

It appears Women s Human Rights Campaign is a sub chapter and not of record, the group Human Rights Campaign is of record since

1992 with arrests on file.



